WKHS PTO Meeting Minutes January 8, 2020 Room 120



Meeting commenced at 7 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE: Tamra Haurani, Tracy Plummer, Amanda Adams, Aric Thomas, Barbara Friedman, Burl Scott, Michele Franke

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES TAMRA MOTIONED, BURL SECONDED, ALL APPROVED

TREASURER REPORT: Burl Scott

- Discussion about the budget which is on track.
- Proposal to give \$100 to each family from the PTO Community fund that suffered a loss over the Christmas break (Shiffer, Leffler & Sambroak) Tracy proposed, Barb seconded, all approved. Burl will write the checks and Tracy will send them with a note.
- Aric will ask Zach Peterson about Black History month and if they need money from us. Two IB students will be running it this year. Aric will ask if they have any hospitality need.
- Burl will look into the status of the Rwanda Art Case.
- Arts in Action funding approved by AC and PTO.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Tamra Haurani & Tracy Plummer

- Tamra mentioned that the AC Alumni event was good and the speakers were good. Feedback that maybe a deeper search for Alumni would provide more diversity in experiences on the panel.
- Discussion about how we would be now primed to start a Worthington Kilbourne Alumni group.

PTAC REPORT: PTAC board position openings from Margie were discussed.

PRINCIPAL/ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL REPORT: Aric Thomas / Ken Nally

Student Planners – 250 were ordered in the past, Aric passed off the purchase order to Burl. Going to keep ordering 250.

Aric feels we should order the avenue banners this summer. AC has agreed to share in the cost, per an earlier request this school year.

Final exam schedule adjustment – all of the finals will be in the afternoon. So, we can either do a staff breakfast or a teacher luncheon the next day. Possibly change to May 21 on the teacher work day. Aric will let us know.

Panorama data Grades 6-12, 949 responses, November's data. Topics include: Self-management, Social Awareness, Teacher-Student Relationships, Growth Mindset and Sense of Belonging. Our data hasn't changed over time, we've done this five times. Hoping the Fun Fridays, and PTO Activities help with that.

ACTIVITY CLUB LIAISON REPORT: Barb Friedman, no new updates to share.

COMMITTEE UPDATES & REPORTS:

Academics: Tamra Haurani Next Student of the Month – Friday and there are 18 kids this month. Socratic Society is March and May.

Academic Honors night – Will need cake and helpers to serve

Book Room: Help needed May 18 – 20 (probably)

Curriculum Liaisons: Kelli Davis, she was unable to attend. No report at this time.

Fundraising: Porch Growler Wednesday Dec 4th, Pure Vida bracelets (13 left), email from sign folks (Wendy Agner).

Grounds Beautification: No update

Hospitality: Alison Koehn, no update at this time.

Kilbourne Parent Community Group: Amanda Adams – community mourning, ACT preparation and new graduation seal program. 2023 falls under new graduation requirements, which signifies they are future ready. Different seals, citizenship – civic and social studies, language, volunteer. Discussion about the parking lot behind the school (by the tennis courts) and how it isn't useable.

Scholarships & Review: Dawn Cline, no update.

Spirit Wear: Sale in Spring?

LOOKING AHEAD: WEF FUNDRAISER 1/25/20 – ROARING 20S THEME

ADJOURNMENT: 8:20 p.m.